

From: Barclay Jones

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: January 08, 2003

Subject:

Message:

From: Joseph Sweeney [Joseph_Sweeney@emerson.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2003 8:03 AM

To: "Linda Plesnik"

Cc: Joseph Sweeney

Subject: RE: FCC- STA application-Frequency coordination

Linda

That is correct.

Joseph Sweeney

SBE Boston

-----Original Message-----

From: Linda Plesnik [mailto:Plesnik@flarion.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2003 5:19 PM

To: "joseph_sweeney@wesley.it.emerson.edu"

Subject: RE: FCC- STA application-Frequency coordination

Importance: High

Joe,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me yesterday. Per our conversation, you indicated that Flarion Technologies can operate in the 747-755 and the 789-792 MHz bands.

I need to document our frequency coordination, so could you please reply that the proposed frequency use is ok.

Thank you,

Linda Plesnik